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UTAH STATE SENATE

319 STATE CAPITOL ® SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114 ® (801) 538-1035 ® FAX (801) 538-1414

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and Criminal Justice Standing
Committee

FROM: Sen. Gregory S. Bell, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Friday, January 24, 2003

TIME: 8.00 AM

PLACE: Room 414 State Capitol

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- Thefollowing bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0086 Prohibition of Automatic Renewal of Service Contracts (M. Waddoups)
2. SB0007 g\it)omobi le Homicide Amendments (C. Walker)

3. SB0026 (Sscu/:l)set Act Reauthorizations (P. Arent)

4. SB0041 (C'\;I(;Trideﬁti ne Lab Racketeering Amendment (P. Arent)

5. SB0093 ge%);))poi ntment of County Justice Court Judges (T. Hatch)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Gregory S. Bell, Chair
Sen. Patrice M. Arent Sen. Mike Dmitrich Sen. Lyle W. Hillyard
Sen. D. Chris Buttars Sen. James M. Evans Sen. L. AlmaMansdll
Sen. David L. Gladwell

Committee Analyst: Jerry D. Howe SJLCO124.ag.wpd
Committee Secretary: Saundra Maeser

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for these
meetings should call Linda Johnson at 801-538-1285, giving her at least 24 hours notice, or the best notice practicable.



